From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 1/6/2021 11:34:06 AM

Subject: RE: Please Advise : Scoping meetings this week + Mileage
Hey i

Thank you. We will compare and ensure we are good to go ©

From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 11:26 AM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Please Advise : Scoping meetings this week + Mileage

Here is my up to date list of projects within the new risk model totaling 137.92. The dates on the left are the dates
the scoping session will take place or already took place. | have more on my radar but it has not been scheduled
as of yet, potentially another 20 miles. | am also being told that | might receive another 30 miles today, we will see.

9/24/2020 | 35174478 ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - H12 - LR548-PH1 2020-51816 H
9/24/2020 | 35174479 ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - H12 - LR548-PH2 2020-53670 H
9/24/2020 | 35174501 ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - H12 - LR548-PH3 2020-53724 H
12/17/2020 | 35191318 ECOP - SILVERADO 2102 - H02-LR58626 2020-76801
12/17/2020 35191383 ECOP - SILVERADO 2102 - H01-LR58626 2020-78168
12/17/2020 | 35192284 ECOP - SILVERADO 2104 - HO5-LR726 2020-77337
12/17/2020 35191319 ECOP - LAS GALLINAS A 1105 - HO1-LR99904 2020-76901
12/17/2020 | 35192292 ECOP - FULTON 1107 - HO2-LR604 2020-78779
12/17/2020 | 35192282 ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - H16-LR48212 Ph2 2020-78306
12/17/2020 | 35192281 ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - H16-LR48212 Ph1 2020-78081
35192280 ECOP - CLAYTON 2212 - HO1-LR2951 2020-77594
12/17/2020
1/5/2020 | 35217268 SH - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB 2020-81782
1/5/2020 | 35217272 SH - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 2020-82753
1/5/2020 | 35217273 SH - UPPER LAKE 1101 CB 2020-82007
1/5/2020 | 35217270 SH - KONOCTI 1102 LR 965078 2020-81645
1/6/2020 | 35192290 ECOP - DIAMOND SPRINGS 1107 - HO1-LR1402 2020-66261
1/6/2020 | 35192291 ECOP - DIAMOND SPRINGS 1107 - H02-LR1402 2020-69602
1/6/2020 | 35062374 CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH1 2018-89221
1/6/2020 | 35062375 CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH2 2018-89225
1/6/2020 | 35062376 CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH3 2018-89227
1/7/2020 | 35191937 ECOP - PUEBLO 2102 - HO1-LR792 2020-61154
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1/7/2020 35217269 SH - MIDDLETOWN 1102 - LR 302610 2020-81139
1/7/2020 35217271 SH - MIDDLETOWN 1103 LR 830 PH1 2020-87776
1/7/2020 35220895 SH - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH2 2020-87780
1/7/2020 35220896 SH - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH3 2020-87782
1/7/2020 35222045 SH - MIDDLTOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH4 2020-87784
1/8/2020 35217267 SH - MARIPOSA 2102 LR 241564 2020-83810
1/8/2020 35075103 FROGTOWN 1701 - 3115FT RECOND HFTD TIER2 2019-20625
1/8/2020 35219093 CWSP - TIDEWATER 210614072 2020-87771
1/8/2020 35054184 CWSP-COLUMBIA HILL 1101-TS8233-PH1.1 2018-72909
1/8/2020 35026643 RECONDUCTOR DIAMOND SPRINGS 1105 2018-38234
1/8/2020 31354988 TULUCAY 1101 RECOND WITH TREE WIRE 2020-88272

Thank You,

N -

Sr. PROJECT MANAGER - Wildfire Systems Hardening Projects
Pacific Gas and Electric

Mobile:
Office:

From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 11:19 AM
To:
Cc:

Subject: Please Advise : Scoping meetings this week + Mileage

Hey-

During this scoping meeting yesterday | heard you say that we had about 94 miles to review this week. After going
through the meeting invites and projects associated with those invites there are only 86.91 miles. Can you please
confirm that we have all the projects we need for review? It looks like the mileage for 35062375 might be off by 20
miles which might be the discrepancy....

See list compiled below:

35217268 SH - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB 2020-81782 NV 4
35217272 SH - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 2020-82753 NV £
35217273 SH - UPPER LAKE 1101 CB 2020-82007 HB 1
35217270 SH - KONOCTI 1102 LR 965078 2020-81645 HB 6
35062374 CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH1 2018-89221 Sl ¢
35062375 CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH2 2018-89225 Sl 2
35062376 CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH3 2018-89227 Sl 1
35191937 ECOP - PUEBLO 2102 - HO1-LR792 2020-61154 NB 3
35217269 SH - MIDDLETOWN 1102 CB 2020-81139 HB 4
35217271 SH - MIDDLETOWN 1103 LR 830 PH1 2020-87776 HB i
35220895 SH - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH2 2020-87780 HB 5
35220896 SH - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH3 2020-87782 HB 3
356222045 SH - MIDDLTOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH4 2020-87784 HB 0
35054184 CWSP-COLUMBIA HILL 1101-TS8233-PH1.1 2018-72909 Sl ¢
35026643 RECONDUCTOR DIAMOND SPRINGS 1105 2018-38234 Sl

35217267 SH - MARIPOSA 2102 LR 241564 2020-83810 YO 0
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35075103 FROGTOWN 1701 - 3115FT RECOND HFTD TIER2 2019-20625 ST 0.59

35219093 CWSP - TIDEWATER 210614072 2020-87771 DI 3.57

35192290 ECOP - DIAMOND SPRINGS 1107 - HO1-LR1402 2020-66261 Sl

35192291 ECOP - DIAMOND SPRINGS 1107 - HO2-LR1402 2020-69602 Si 3.1
Thanks!

Senior Land Consultant
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Office Phone:
Cell Phone:

*Some of the measures included in this document are contemplated as additional precautionary measures
intended to further reduce the risk of future ignitions following the 2018 Camp wildfire
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